AMERRDA HESS CORPORATION

P.O. Drawer D
Monument, NM 88260
Phone: (505) 393-2144

Fax: (505) 393-1927

CERTIFIED RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
February 7, 1996

To: Offset Eumont (Gas) Operators
Amerada Hess Corporation
New Mexico 'F' State lease

Re:  Waiver Request
Administrative Application for Simultaneous Dedication
Eumont Yates Seven Rivers Queen Prorated Gas Pool
New Mexico 'F' State lease
New Mexico 'F' State #4
Unit Letter M
660' FSL & 660' FWL
Section 17, T-20S, R-37E
Lea County, New Mexico

Offset Eumont (Gas) Operators:

Amerada Hess Corporation (AHC) respectfully requests your approval of our application to obtain
administrative approval from the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) to recomplete the New
Mexico 'F' State #4, which is located at a standard location, to the Eumont Yates Seven Rivers Queen
Prorated Gas Pool and simultaneously dedicate this well and the existing New Mexico 'F' State #1 well
to the 160 acre lease identified as the New Mexico 'F' State lease. This lease had established Eumont
production prior to the establishment of the Eumont Gas Pool and subsequent 'Special Pool Rules' in late
1953 and therefore a 'gas proration unit' (GPU) was not formed.

If you have no objections to the proposed simultaneous dedication, please sign the enclosed waiver and
mail the original and two copies to the NMOCD office in Santa Fe and one to the NMOCD Hobbs
Division office. We also request that a copy be returned or faxed to the AHC Monument office. Self-
addressed stamped envelopes have been provided for your convenience.

If you require additional information, please contact the undersigned at (505) 393-2144. Thank you in
advance for your prompt consideration.

Sincerely,

oS0 e,

Robert L. Williams Jr.
Sr. Production Foreman
(505) 393-2144 office
(505) 393-1917 fax
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